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ERRATUM

Released:  May 1, 2014

On March 26, 2014, the Media Bureau released the Memorandum Opinion and Order, DA 14-
407, in the above-captioned proceeding.  This Erratum corrects Attachment A of the document under MB 
Docket 13-143, CSR 8801-E, by replacing the CUID No. for North Attleboro with “CUID MA0135” and 
adding the community of “Taunton” and CUID No. “MA0144” as follows:

Comcast 
Proceedings and Communities

CUIDs

MB Docket 13-143, CSR 8801-E
Mansfield MA0186
North Attleboro MA0135
Taunton MA0144
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